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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 4:18 PM
To: Dale Eastmond
Cc: Mark Long; Lee Eng Tan; Jeff Bates; Rachael  Dziechciarz
Subject: RE: Dkt 20200199 title change

Hi Dale, 
 
Per your request below, the docket title has been updated.  Additionally, per my phone conversation 
with Jeff Bates, previously cancelled Utility Code TX195 (Access Point, Inc.) has been added to the list 
of utilities for the docket record. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Dorothy 
 

From: Dale Eastmond <DEastmon@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 3:17 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Lee Eng Tan <LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jeff Bates 
<JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Rachael Dziechciarz <RDziechc@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Dckt. 20200199 title change 

 
Good afternoon Dorothy,   
 
If you could amend the Dckt. title to say the following: "Request for approval of amendment to 
Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation agreement between BellSouth 
Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Access Point, 
Inc. (N/K/A GC Pivotal, LLC d/b/a Global Capacity)." 
 
Thank you for your help, 
 
Dale  




